Jeff Carvalho, Chairman
Daniel Higgins, Vice Chairman
Christopher Cunha, Clerk

TOWN OF DIGHTON

MEMORANDUM Joseph Figueiredo, Member
Robert J. Woods, Member
TO: All Interested Parties
FROM: Kerrie J Easterday, Department Manager for the Planning Board
DATE: November 18, 2024
RE: 2025 Schedule of Meetings

Below, please find the Planning Board meeting dates for the 2025 calendar year.

All Planning Board meetings begin at 7:00 PM unless otherwise noted
All meetings are subject to change

MEETING DATE APPLICATIONDEADLINE FORM A DEADLINE
(BY 2:00 PM)
1/15/2025 12/17/2024 1/7/2025
2/5/2025 1/7/2025 1/28/2025
2/19/2025 1/21/2025 2/11/2025
3/5/2025 2/4/2025 2/25/2025
3/19/2025 2/18/2025 3/11/2025
4/2/2025 3/4/2025 3/25/2025
4/16/2025 3/18/2025 4/1/2025
5/7/2025 4/8/2025 4/29/2025
5/21/2025 412212025 5/13/2025
6/4/2025 5/6/2025 5/27/2025
7/16/2025 6/24/2025 7/15/2025
8/20/2025 7/22/2025 8/12/2025
9/17/2025 8/19/2025 9/9/2025
10/1/2025 9/2/2025 9/23/2025
10/15/2025 9/16/2025 10/7/2025
11/5/2025 10/7/2025 10/28/2025
11/19/2025 10/21/2025 11/11/2025
12/3/2025 11/4/2025 11/25/2025
12/17/2025 11/18/2025 12/9/2025



